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CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5337 

 

TO:       Scott Stokes, Public Works Director  

 

CC:  Darion Dunn, Croy Engineering 

 

FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   September 2, 2015 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation - RFP 16-001 Security Cameras 

 

The City of Smyrna requested proposals for installation of a Security Camera network 

throughout the City properties.  We received five bids with lump sum pricing.    After thorough 

review, the lowest bidder indicated they could not bond on the total job price and the bid award 

is recommended to the second lowest bidder, LMI Systems. 

 

BIDDER              TOTAL AMOUNT          EXCEPTIONS   

LMI Systems 

 

$439,763.00 N/A 

A3 Communications 

 

$497,428.96 None. 

Secure World/ Johnson Controls, 

Inc. 

 

$668,000.00 Yes. 

 

D.H. Pace 

 

$688,085.00 None 

Knine All Systems $425,013.00 Yes. 

Not bondable  
 

    

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department that this bid be awarded to the second 

lowest responsible and responsive bidder, LMI Systems.   

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.  We will 

then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract work/purchase order for these 

services. 


